
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

NOVEMBER, 2019  

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  4.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   24.0 mg/L (30Max.)  17.3 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    6.1 mg/L (25 Max.)    9.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   7.1 mg/L (25 Max.) 16.4 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 1 0 1 0 7

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 11 17 6 2 0 546

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 9 26 23 34 3 580

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 26 23 66 6 130

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 42 104 39.0 33.0 0.0 218

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 35 4 20 4.5 67.5

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 1,782 1,386 1,079 2,653 7,344 2,742 44,793

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 0 136 0 0 0 0 6,780

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 2 3 4 3 1 1 36

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 5

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 4

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 5 5 8 9 6 5 118

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 5 2 6 3 4 4 57

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 13 1 13 11 2 9 118

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 5 6 2 4 4 3 53

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 4

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 5

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 13 3 9 5 4 1 79

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 0 0 7 4 2 2 32

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 44

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 0 117 56 15 17 9 313

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 0 310 0 0 0 875

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 3 7 2 9 10 83

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 13 17 14 36 15 318

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 2 12 7 2 3 54

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 79 68 43 49 64 675

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 97 104 66 96 92 1,127

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 23,322 34,316 19,772 24,298 26,889 18,370 262,168

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 23,384 7,978 3,831 33,462 25,799 31,398 251,343

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 32,674 36,744 35,075 37,401 41,236 36,928 434,648

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 8,108 6,486 2,173 8,211 5,877 0 36,524

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 10,316 27,065 20,991 16,301 31,181 28,493 262,899

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 18,906 23,452 13,942 15,526 22,989 12,771 195,737

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 17,770 11,895 17,888 11,868 19,891 177,643

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 0 0 1 1 0 2

# of MH's Grouted 2 6 7 3 1 3 22

#of Coats 4 12 14 6 2 6 44

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 1 6.5 9 2 0 4.5 23

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 6,725 2,742 9,467

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 4 0 0 1 5

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 6 2 0 0 9

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 0 1 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 1 0 0 0 0 2

New Manholes 0 1 1 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 7 1 0 0 9

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 3 3 3 0 1 10

Private Lines 3 6 3 2 1 0 15

Cave-Ins 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 24 21 5 11 2 64

Total  Calls 4 34 28 10 13 3 92

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 652 4,111 1,681 1,157 0 10,769 18,370

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 30,849 549 0 0 31,398

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 1,912 35,016 0 0 0 36,928

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 8,919 2,632 1,233 14,757 952 0 28,493

T V  #1

# of  Ft  366 4,046 1,542 1,841 469 4,507 12,771

T V  #2

# of  Ft  10,991 1,900 5,877 1,076 47 0 19,891

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

November-19



North Little Rock Waste Water Utility

Faulkner Lake Basin

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Rainfall 76.5 45.46 62.8 54.2 70.07 61.6 55.1 74.4 74.8

Overflows 61 63 36 21 27 19 14 32 24

White Oak Basin

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Rainfall 68.6 46.56 50.75 44 68.7 51.2 56.1 84.4 70.9

Overflows 45 25 13 9 21 9 5 9 14

Five Mile Creek Basin

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Rainfall 60.4 41.15 52.4 46.6 66.5 49.5 48.7 81.5 65.4

Overflows 16 12 14 15 5 5 9 7 3

Maumelle Basin

2016 2017 2018 2019

Rainfall 41.1 51.4 71.2 54.3

Overflows 4 5 9 5

Entire System

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Rainfall 62.98 44.42 53.45 47.15 65.36 52.37 52.83 77.9 66.4

Overflows 122 100 63 45 53 36 33 57 46

rainfall and overflow summary



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: December 10, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 12, 2019 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2019 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2019 

 
(5)     VESTAL STREET SEWER RELOCATION 
 
(6)     CAMP ROBINSON ROAD SANITARY SEWER RELOCATION 
 
(7)     MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2020 
 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the November 12, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2019 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson and Ms. Karen Bryant.  Also 

in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant 

Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Scott 

Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn 

Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its October 8, 2019 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms.  Bryant, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of its October 8, 2019 meeting.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

October 2019.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for October 2019 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $3,164,620.31 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$2,562,391.43.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement October 2019. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the staff has prepared bid 

documents for the pipe bursting rehabilitation in the Lakewood area in an effort to 

reduce SSOs in the Snake Hill Basin.  The project includes pipe bursting of 

approximately 28,850 linear feet of 6", 8", 10" and 12" gravity sewer mains.  The 

estimated cost for the project is $1,800,000.00 which will be funded from the NLRW 

reserves and will be in the 2020 budget.  In discussing this item, as well as the next 

two items on the Agenda, the Committee discussed the Utility’s reserves as well as 

the financing for these projects.  After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. 

Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to advertise for bids for the 



 

 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project in the Lakewood area.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The staff also prepared bid documents for the cured-in-place pipeline 

rehabilitation (CIPP) in the Lakewood area in an effort to reduce SSOs in the Snake 

Hill Basin.  The project includes internal lining of approximately 21,829 linear feet 

of 6", 8", 10", 18" and 24" gravity sewer mains.  The estimated cost for the project is 

$1,320,000 which will be funded from the NLRW reserves and will be in the 2020 

budget.  Therefore, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

authorize the staff to advertise for bids for the Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation 

Project in the Lakewood area.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Additionally, the staff has prepared bid documents for the cured-in-place 

pipeline rehabilitation (CIPP) of interceptor sewer lines in an effort to reduce SSOs 

in the North Argenta and Dark Hollow areas.  The project includes internal lining 

of approximately 8,695 linear feet of 18", 24", 30" and 36" reinforced concrete pipe 

interceptor sewer lines using CIPP.  By-pass pumping, heavy cleaning and detailed 

CCTV of the interceptors will be part of the CIPP activities.  The estimated cost for 

this project is $1,814,000.00 which will be funded from the NLRW reserves and will 

be in the 2020 budget.  It was noted that cost of this project is more expensive based 

on the size of the pipe.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to advertise for bids for Dark Hollow 

Interceptors CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project in the Dark Hollow area.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then notified the Committee that the Utility received notification 

that the intent to renew the property and liability coverage for 2020 will be due 

November 8.  Since the Committee did not meet until the 12th, APERMA extended 

the notification period until after the Committee could meet and take a vote.  The 

payment in the amount of $143,789.00 is due by January 15, 2020.  This is an 

increase of 22% over the 2019 cost.  APERMA will continue to pay up to $7,500.00 

per sewer back-up claim, with an annual cap of $50,000.00.  An amount of 

$150,000.00 is included in the 2020 draft budget.  A motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize a payment to APERMA for property 

and liability insurance coverage in the amount of $143,789.00.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Nelson then informed the Committee that the retirement committee 

recently met and in that meeting the definition of “5 highest years of salary” was 

discussed.  In determining how future benefits are paid to a retired employee, was it 

5 highest years of salary or 5 consecutive years of salary?  After further discussion,  



 

 

Mr. Nelson advised that the definition of compensation was defined the amended 

and approved by the retirement committee.  Therefore, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the amendment which is: 

 

 “Average Annual Compensation” means the average of a 

Participant’s annual Compensation for a Plan Year (the “determination 

period”) over the 5 determination periods which occur in the last 10 Years of 

Credited Service that produces the highest average.  If the Participant has 

less than 5 Years of Credited Service, Compensation if averaged over years in 

which the Participant earns a Year of Credited Service.  In determining 

Average Annual Compensation, whole years of Compensation will be used. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee as follows: 

 

 The costs associated with setting up the temporary facility after and during 

construction now totals $40,269.00.  This amount will be submitted to insurance. 

 

 He has asked Crist Engineers to prepare plans and specifications for the 

replacement of the 350 hp pumps.  The plans and specifications should cost 

approximately $11,000.00. 

 

 Diamond Construction ran into problems at the 824 Palm Street repair.  The 

original estimate was $135,000.00 and the actual cost is now $192,724.00.  This 

amount will be submitted to FEMA for reimbursement. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:50 p.m. 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for November 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,766,316.05 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,719,266.67. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
8

2
1

0
A

F
L
A

C
1

,7
9

2
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

4
8

2
1

1
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

.1
7

 
B

ru
s
h
/W

o
o
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
8

2
1

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
2

6
.6

8
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 

4
8

2
1

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 t
h
ru

 1
0
/1

6

4
8

2
1

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
5

.3
1

 
B

e
rm

u
d
a
 G

ra
s
s
 W

a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

2
1

5
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
8

2
.5

0
 

L
o
c
k
a
b
le

 E
n
c
lo

s
u
re

, 
S

w
in

g
 P

a
n
e
l,
 P

o
le

 M
o
u
n
t,

 L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs
, 
C

a
b
le

 

D
is

m
a
n
tl
in

g
 T

o
o
l,
 -

 S
e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n

4
8

2
1

6
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
.0

1
 

S
a
n
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 -

 p
u
t 

a
ro

u
n
d
 g

a
s
 l
in

e

4
8

2
1

7
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

4
.3

5
 L

it
h
iu

m
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

S
h
o

p
 D

o
o
r 

R
e
m

o
te

s

4
8

2
1

8
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 &

 S
a
fe

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

.3
7

 P
a
d
lo

c
k
s
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
8

2
1

9
B

lu
e
 T

a
rp

 C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
0

.7
1

 
C

a
rg

o
 R

a
c
k
, 
H

it
c
h
 E

x
te

n
d

e
r,

 R
e
c
e
iv

e
r 

L
o
c
k
 -

 U
n
it
 1

0
8

4
8

2
2

0
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
. 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
8

2
2

1
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

4
9

.4
8

 
M

a
t,
 T

o
w

e
l 
&

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

4
8

2
2

2
C

le
m

e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
1

.1
2

 
H

e
rm

a
n
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

o
s
te

r 
P

ro
g
ra

m

4
8

2
2

3
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
8

.0
9

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
 W

a
rd

 2

4
8

2
2

4
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
1

.5
5

 
P

a
in

t,
 Q

u
ic

k
 R

e
le

a
s
e
, 
F

u
n
n
e
l,
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
r,

 S
h

e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
, 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il,

 X
L
 F

u
n
n
e
l 

C
u
t 
C

a
s
e
, 
D

ia
l 
T

y
p
e
 A

n
ti
 F

re
e

4
8

2
2

5
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
2

.8
2

 
C

a
b
 A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
A

n
ti
 F

re
e
z
e
, 
O

il,
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
r,

 C
h
u
c
k
s
, 
N

ip
p
le

s

4
8

2
2

6
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
9

.5
0

 
M

o
v
e
d
 C

o
p

ie
r 

fr
o
m

 C
S

&
E

 t
o
 O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
8

2
2

7
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,3
9

1
.3

8
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r

4
8

2
2

8
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
6

.0
6

 
J
u
m

p
e
r 

T
e
rm

in
a
ls

, 
F

e
rr

u
le

s
, 
C

o
n
n

 F
e
rr

u
le

s
, 
C

o
n
n

 T
e
rm

s
, 
D

IN
 R

a
ils

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

4
8

2
2

9
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

.6
8

 
5
 -

 1
 3

/8
 x

 6
 S

le
e
v
e
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

2
3

0
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
9

5
.1

2
 

P
V

C
 C

o
n
d
u

it
, 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
M

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
, 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 B

o
x
e
s
, 
B

ro
a
d
c
a
s
t 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 C
a
b
le

, 
C

A
T

 6
, 
B

u
tt
 C

o
n

n
e
c
to

r,
 C

A
T

 6
 C

o
n
n
e

c
to

rs
, 
R

e
d
u

c
in

g
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 

D
u
a
l 
E

le
m

e
n
t 
F

u
s
e
tr

o
n
s
, 
O

il 
T

ig
h
t 
H

o
le

 S
e
a
ls

, 
P

a
tc

h
 C

a
b
le

s
, 
D

IN
 R

a
il,

 U
ti
lit

y
 

K
n
if
e
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
R

ig
id

 C
o
n
d

u
it
, 
C

p
lg

, 
R

e
p

a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
 D

iv
e
rs

io
n
 C

h
a

m
b
e
r 

A
c
tu

a
to

r 

V
a
lv

e
 R

e
p
a

ir
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

W
O

T
P

 L
ig

h
ti
n
g
, 

4
8

2
3

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,8
1

5
.8

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 P
S

4
, 
M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
, 
M

T
P

 P
S

 2
 

&
3
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e

4
8

2
3

2
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
8

2
3

3
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

3
.1

7
 

4
 N

e
w

 T
ir
e
s
 M

o
u
n
te

d
 &

 B
a
la

n
c
e
d
 -

 U
n
it
 1

0
3

4
8

2
3

4
F

ra
n
k
 E

ld
e
r 

W
e
ll 

S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
4

6
.8

0
 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 P
u
m

p
 R

e
n
ta

l 
W

a
rd

 2
 -

 6
/5

/1
9
 -

 9
/1

1
/1

9

4
8

2
3

5
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
4

.4
4

 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
, 
S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
, 
C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

te
p
s
, 
H

e
a
te

r,
 F

le
e
c
e
 J

e
rs

e
y
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
H

e
x
 S

h
a
n
k
 

S
e
t,
 W

ir
e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
r,

 P
lie

rs
 D

ia
g
 C

u
t,

 P
lie

rs
 L

in
e
m

a
n
, 
C

o
b
a
lt
 B

it
 S

e
t,
 C

a
b

le
 T

ie
s

4
8

2
3

6
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
2

.3
8

 
O

v
e
rl
o

a
d
 R

e
la

y
, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 F

rn
t 
A

u
x
 S

e
q
 B

 -
 P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
 P

S

4
8

2
3

7
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,4

3
1

.8
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

 4

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

2
3

8
G

ra
y
b
a
r 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
2

.5
1

 
P

a
tc

h
 P

a
n
e
l 
B

ra
c
k
e
t,
 W

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t 

C
ro

s
s
 C

o
n
n
e

c
t 
- 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
n
 O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r 
&

 

T
V

 B
a
y
s

4
8

2
3

9
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.5
6

 
M

in
i 
F

la
s
h
lig

h
ts

, 
T

a
rp

s
 -

 F
o
r 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 S

to
ra

g
e

4
8

2
4

0
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
1

2
.2

6
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 &

 S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
8

2
4

1
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
0

4
.6

0
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
S

h
e
lv

e
s
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t,
 H

o
s
e
 A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
C

u
e
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

2
4

2
H

e
ri

ta
g
e

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

v
c
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
9

1
.5

4
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

L
a
b

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
W

a
s
te

4
8

2
4

3
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
9

.2
8

 
S

o
ld

e
r 

G
u
n
 K

it
, 
H

e
a
t 

S
h
ri
n

k
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
R

e
d
u
c
e
rs

, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
M

a
c
h
e
te

 w
/S

h
e
a
th

, 

T
h
re

a
d
 L

o
c
k
e
r,

 S
tr

a
w

 B
a
le

, 
S

a
w

z
a
ll,

 D
u
c
t 
B

la
d
e
, 

T
o
o
l 
H

o
ld

e
r,

 S
in

g
le

 C
u
t 
K

e
y
s
, 

L
o
n
g

 N
o
s
e
 P

lie
rs

, 
D

ia
g
o
n

a
l 
C

u
tt
in

g
 P

lie
rs

, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
P

a
d
lo

c
k
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 

C
o
u
p
le

rs
, 
A

ir
 L

in
e
s
, 
A

ir
 H

o
s
e
, 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 B

le
a
c
h
, 
C

a
u

ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
G

o
ri
lla

 

T
a
p
e
, 

C
a
u
lk

 G
u
n
, 
R

o
o
f 

C
e
m

e
n
t,
 P

o
o
l 
T

ro
w

e
l,
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 P

o
le

, 
W

a
s
h
 B

ru
s
h
, 
P

o
ly

 

S
p
ra

y
, 
A

ir
 L

in
e
 C

o
u

p
le

r,
 D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
B

u
n
g
e

e
 C

o
rd

, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

in
g
le

 W
ir
e
, 

G
re

e
n
 T

e
e
 P

o
s
ts

, 
R

e
d
 T

ra
c
e
r 

W
ir
e
, 
T

o
ile

t 
H

a
n

d
le

4
8

2
4

4
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,8

4
9

.4
0

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 2
, 
W

a
rd

 3
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
re

a
k
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 1
, 
1
8
#

 

C
h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 B
it
 C

h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

P
o
in

t 
- 

W
a
rd

 2
, 
W

a
rd

 3
, 
J
a
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

- 

W
a
rd

 2
, 
C

h
a
in

 S
a
w

 -
 W

a
rd

 1

4
8

2
4

5
J
.J

. 
K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
9

.0
0

 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 &
 C

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 R

E
G

 A
le

rt
 -

 N
W

L
 &

 W
e
b

4
8

2
4

6
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
1

5
.4

5
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  
O

c
to

b
e

r 
- 

A
d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r 
&

 R
e
s
tr

o
o
m

s

4
8

2
4

7
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
0

0
.5

7
 

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
8

2
4

8
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
C

ra
n
e
 t

o
 C

h
a

n
g
e
 P

u
m

p
 a

t 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
8

2
4

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
8

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
6
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

0
/3

0
- 

1
1
/0

4
/1

9
 

4
8

2
5

0
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
8

.0
2

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
 -

 L
a
b
, 
5

-M
i,
 W

O
T

P

4
8

2
5

1
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
9

6
.1

3
 

S
e
w

e
r 

R
o
d
s

4
8

2
5

2
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
0

.0
9

 
S

p
id

e
r 

S
p

ra
y
, 
In

s
e
c
t 
T

ra
p
s
, 
M

ic
ro

w
a
v
e
 f

o
r 

L
a
b

4
8

2
5

3
N

e
tg

a
in

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

7
5

.9
1

 
M

e
ra

k
i 
M

R
4
2
, 
1

 Y
r 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
, 
A

C
 A

d
a
p
te

r,
 F

ib
e
r 

M
e
d
ia

 C
o
n
v
e
rt

e
rs

 -
 T

V
 B

a
y
s

4
8

2
5

4
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

1
.2

3
 

A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
M

in
i 
F

u
s
e
s
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

O
u
tl
e
t,
 T

e
rm

in
a
l 
K

it
, 
M

o
to

r 
O

il,
 G

e
a
r 

L
u
b
e
, 

M
o
to

r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t,
 C

a
r 

B
a
tt
e
ry

, 
U

S
B

 C
h
a
rg

e
r,

 P
h
o
n
e

 H
o
ld

e
r

4
8

2
5

5
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
.5

4
 

S
to

ra
g
e
 B

o
x
e
s

4
8

2
5

6
P

 I
 R

o
o
fi
n
g
 &

 H
o
m

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
`

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
6

.5
0

 
P

a
tc

h
 L

e
a
k
s
 i
n
 A

d
m

in
 B

ld
g
 R

o
o

f

4
8

2
5

7
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
5

7
.6

6
 

R
is

e
rs

, 
C

o
n
e

s
, 
D

o
g
 H

o
u
s
e
, 
N

L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r

4
8

2
5

8
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

.1
0

 
L
o
g
it
e
c
h
 S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

, 
Y

e
llo

w
 S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
D

im
e
 W

ra
p
p
e

rs
, 
S

c
is

s
o
rs

4
8

2
5

9
R

e
n
tw

a
y
 S

to
ra

g
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
5

.0
0

 
4
0
' S

to
ra

g
e
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
r,

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 &
 P

ic
k
u
p

4
8

2
6

0
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.1
5

 H
o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
K

in
g
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
T

h
re

a
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t

4
8

2
6

1
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
4

6
.0

4
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il,

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 T

ra
c
k
 H

o
e

4
8

2
6

2
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
7

2
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
8

2
6

3
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,7

1
0

.5
8

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 F
L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
8

2
6

4
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

.8
5

 
B

ra
s
s
 T

h
re

a
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 V

a
lv

e

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

2
6

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
6

.4
9

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
G

ra
d
e
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t

4
8

2
6

6
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
8

.5
0

 
M

a
c
h
e
te

, 
P

in
s
, 
P

ly
w

o
o
d
, 

C
h
a
in

s
a
w

 R
e
p
a

ir
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 T

w
in

e
, 
S

c
h
 4

0
 P

V
C

, 
C

o
u
p
lin

g
 

D
W

V
 H

u
b
, 

4
8

2
6

7
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.9
5

 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 P

h
ill

ip
s
 H

e
a
d
 S

c
re

w
s

4
8

2
6

8
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
5

.1
9

 P
o
u
la

n
 C

h
a

in
 S

a
w

4
8

2
6

9
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
4

.7
6

 E
lb

o
w

 V
a
lv

e
s
, 
2
-W

a
y
 D

iv
id

e
r,

 B
la

c
k
 T

u
b
in

g

4
8

2
7

0
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

3
,6

2
8

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs
, 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
a
p

e
rs

4
8

2
7

1
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
9

.4
6

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 W
O

T
P

, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
5

-M
i,
 O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

4
8

2
7

2
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,2
0

4
.1

3
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 S

it
e
 &

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

-

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

9

4
8

2
7

3
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,6
6

8
.8

8
 

P
a
rt

s
 -

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

ig
h
ts

 i
n
 U

n
d
e

rf
lo

w
 P

u
m

p
 R

o
o
m

, 
ID

E
C

 H
M

I

4
8

2
7

4
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.9
2

 
B

ill
in

g
 F

a
x
 L

in
e

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
7

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

3
.5

7
 

G
a
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

a
t 
N

o
rf

o
lk

 P
S

4
8

2
7

5
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
1

9

4
8

2
7

6
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
1

9

4
8

2
7

7
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.6
4

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/1

9

4
8

2
7

8
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
1

9

A
F

-2
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
1

9

P
R

-2
3

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 3
9

,8
4

0
.2

8
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
1

9

N
A

T
-2

3
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,7
0

6
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
1

9

4
8

2
7

9
A

_
1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

.8
8

 
T

o
w

 -
 U

n
it
 9

3

4
8

2
8

0
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

.1
7

 
B

ru
s
h
/W

o
o
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
8

2
8

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

5
4

9
.6

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 

4
8

2
8

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 t
h
ru

 1
0
/1

8

4
8

2
8

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
3

9
.7

0
 

L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

, 
S

u
b
-p

a
n
e
l,
 S

w
in

g
 O

u
t 
P

a
n
e
l 
- 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
 P

S

4
8

2
8

4
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

1
.6

8
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 &

 W
 G

e
n
s
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
7
0
1

 W
. 
2
9
th

4
8

2
8

5
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
8

.0
1

 
B

ra
k
e
s
 -

 U
n
it
 7

8

4
8

2
8

6
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 -
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

4
8

2
8

7
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

0
8

.7
5

 
W

in
te

r 
J
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

o
v
e
ra

lls
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
8

2
8

8
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,0
7

1
.6

2
 

P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 O

c
to

b
e

r

4
8

2
8

9
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 9
4

,6
6

3
.7

7
 

P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 O

c
to

b
e

r

4
8

2
9

0
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
3

.7
5

 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

 -
 F

e
rn

c
o
 W

a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

2
9

1
C

ro
s
s
ro

a
d
s
 W

e
s
te

rn
 W

e
a
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
7

.0
9

 
N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 O

S
H

A
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 F

o
o
tw

e
a
r

4
8

2
9

2
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
8

.1
5

 
A

d
m

in
 B

ld
g
 -

 C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
8

2
9

3
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 4
1

,8
7

7
.3

6
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 8
2
4

 P
a
lm

 S
t.
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 8

/1
3
/1

9

4
8

2
9

4
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,7
2

3
.7

4
 

3
0
 C

e
ll 

M
o
d
e
m

s
 -

 I
B

R
 2

0
0
 C

ra
d
le

p
o
in

t 
- 

S
C

A
D

A
 -

 F
IN

A
L

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

2
9

5
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1

4
8

2
9

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
1

2
.8

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 &
 C

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
t,
 C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 

C
ry

s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

4
8

2
9

7
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
7

.0
0

 
E

Z
 P

L
C

 4
-S

lo
t 
B

a
s
e
 -

 f
o
r 

L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
8

2
9

8
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
6

.9
7

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

4
8

2
9

9
F

u
lle

r 
&

 S
o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

.5
8

 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
3
/4

 L
b

4
8

3
0

0
G

a
ry

 C
a
rp

e
n
te

r 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,6
5

1
.0

0
 

W
o
rk

 o
n
 N

e
w

 R
o
a
d
 E

a
s
t 
S

id
e
 o

f 
F

L
T

P
 -

 S
ta

b
ili

z
e
d
 P

e
rm

a
n
e
n

t 
R

e
p
a

ir
s

4
8

3
0

1
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

 1
7

,1
6

0
.8

4
 

3
0
 L

e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
8

3
0

2
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

0
,6

7
9

.7
6

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
t 
C

y
c
le

s
 5

 &
 7

4
8

3
0

3
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
7

.0
6

 
J
ig

s
a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
H

in
g
e
s
, 
H

e
a
t 

S
h
ri
n

k
, 
C

u
t 
O

ff
 W

h
e
e
l,
 G

a
u
g
e

, 
B

it
, 
V

a
c
 P

u
m

p
 -

 L
if
t 

S
ta

ti
o
n
s

4
8

3
0

4
H

C
I

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
0

.9
9

 
A

d
d
 P

h
o
n
e

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 i
n
 O

p
s
 L

a
b

 f
o
r 

O
p
s
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

4
8

3
0

5
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
3

6
.1

7
 

F
a
n
, 
L

iq
u
id

T
it
e
, 
M

o
u
n
t 

P
a
d
s
, 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
, 

N
u
ts

, 
C

la
m

p
s
, 
C

o
n
d

u
it
, 
E

le
c
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

e
a
ls

, 

P
e
n
c
il 

S
h
a
rp

e
n
e
r,

 A
d

a
p
te

rs
, 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
, 
S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

 R
o
p
e
, 
C

h
a
rg

in
g
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
, 
S

h
o
p
 V

a
c
, 
L
a
rg

e
 T

o
o
l 
B

o
x
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
R

o
ta

ry
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 R
e
c
ip

ro
c
a
ti
n
g
 8

0
 

G
a
llo

n
, 
3

-P
h
a
s
e
 A

ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r

4
8

3
0

6
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

.4
3

 
F

lo
o
r 

B
ru

s
h
 &

 B
ro

o
m

 H
a
n
d
le

4
8

3
0

7
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
4

.5
8

 
S

e
a
l 
K

it
, 
F

re
ig

h
t;
 T

e
s
t 
B

a
ll 

P
lu

g
, 
P

o
ly

 L
if
t 
L
in

e
 2

0
'

4
8

3
0

8
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
8

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
6
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

1
/6

- 
1
1
/1

1
/1

9
 

4
8

3
0

9
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
8

.4
5

 
T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
n
n
e
c
to

r 
&

 S
h
o
p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

4
8

3
1

0
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,4
6

8
.1

6
 

4
" 

G
a
s
k
e
ts

, 
E

tc
o
 P

lu
g
 S

e
w

e
r,

 P
V

C
 G

a
s
k
e
t 
J
o
in

ts
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
A

rm
c
o
 A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 

S
a
d
d
le

s
, 
W

Y
E

s

4
8

3
1

1
M

H
C

 K
e
n
w

o
rt

h
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

3
1

.3
1

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 1

1
4

, 
L
a
b

o
r 

A
c
tu

a
to

r 
R

e
p
a
ir

, 
S

te
e
ri

n
g
 &

 L
e
a

k
 R

e
p
a
ir

, 

O
il 

F
ill

 T
u
b
e
, 
A

d
ju

s
t 
H

o
o
d

 S
p
ri
n

g

4
8

3
1

2
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.0
3

 
W

e
ld

in
g
 G

a
s
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2

4
8

3
1

3
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.6
3

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
n
e
s
 &

 W
in

d
s
o
c
k
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

4
8

3
1

4
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

8
.4

1
 

C
a
le

n
d
a

rs
, 
D

iv
id

e
rs

, 
P

la
n
n
e

r,
 M

a
g
n
if
y
in

g
 R

u
le

r,
 M

e
s
s
a
g
e
 B

o
o
k
, 
P

a
c
k
in

g
 T

a
p
e

4
8

3
1

5
O

s
b
o
rn

, 
C

a
rr

e
ir

o
 &

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
W

o
rk

 &
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
t'
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

4
8

3
1

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

1
.0

9
 

C
u
p
s
, 
H

a
n
d

 S
o
a
p
, 

D
o
u
b
le

 S
ti
c
k
 T

a
p
e
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
H

a
n
d

 S
a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 A
-Z

 S
o
rt

e
r,

 

C
re

a
m

e
r,

 C
o
ff

e
e
, 
L

id
s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
S

te
v
ia

, 
L
e

g
a
l 
P

a
d
s
, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
,B

in
d
e
r 

D
iv

id
e
rs

, 
S

ta
p
le

s
, 
In

d
e
x
 T

a
b
s
, 
S

c
o
tc

h
 T

a
p
e
, 
M

a
n
ila

 F
o
ld

e
rs

, 
F

o
o
t 
S

c
ra

p
e
r 

M
a
t

4
8

3
1

7
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,1
2

1
.1

8
 

3
,0

0
0

 L
b

s
 P

o
ly

m
e

r 
- 

F
L

 B
e

lt
 P

re
s
s

4
8

3
1

8
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
8

0
.0

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

9

4
8

3
1

9
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
0

.6
8

 
L
e
a
d

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
3

4
8

3
2

0
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

2
.5

3
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 O
p
s

4
8

3
2

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

8
.0

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
t,
 C

y
c
le

 7

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

3
2

2
U

n
d
e
rc

a
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
4

.9
9

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 B

ra
k
e
 P

a
d
s
 &

 C
a
lip

e
r 

- 
U

n
it
 1

1
9

4
8

3
2

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
6

8
.8

1
 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs
; 
F

C
 B

ro
th

, 
N

it
ri

fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 P

o
w

d
e
r,

 H
C

L
 A

c
id

, 
B

O
D

 

B
u
ff

e
r 

P
ill

o
w

s
4

8
3

2
4

U
B

S
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

9
7

.8
6

 
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 F

L
T

P
 L

a
b

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

T
P

4
8

3
2

5
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

.8
8

 T
o
w

 -
 U

n
it
 2

1

4
8

3
2

6
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
1

.5
0

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

a
m

p
le

s

4
8

3
2

7
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7

.7
2

 
B

ro
w

n
 O

a
k
u
m

, 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
s

4
8

3
2

8
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
3

.4
0

 
G

re
a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g

4
8

3
2

9
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

7
.5

0
 

3
rd

 Q
tr

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n

4
8

3
3

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
3

5
.4

5
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

lv
'd

 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
8

3
3

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
 C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
3

.3
5

 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/N

o
v
; 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/O

c
t

4
8

3
3

2
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
.5

2
 P

h
o
n
e

 B
ill

 S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
8

3
3

3
C

B
M

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
 4

8
1

,1
3

0
.1

0
 C

S
&

E
 B

u
ild

in
g
 R

e
m

o
d
e
l 
&

 N
e
w

 C
a
rp

e
t 
A

d
m

in
 B

ld
g

4
8

3
3

4
C

C
H

 I
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
4

.0
0

 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
M

a
n
a
g

e
r'
s
 L

e
tt

e
r 

- 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l

4
8

3
3

5
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

2
2

.5
2

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
 G

e
n
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
 G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
 G

e
n
, 

C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 G
e
n

4
8

3
3

6
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

4
.4

3
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s
, 
L
a
b

4
8

3
3

7
C

o
lu

m
b
u
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
3

.7
5

 G
re

a
t 
P

la
in

s
 Y

e
a
r 

E
n

d
 U

p
d
a

te

4
8

3
3

8
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
3

.2
4

 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
  
W

a
rd

 3

4
8

3
3

9
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
9

.3
3

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 -

 R
V

 P
a
rk

 W
a
rd

 2

4
8

3
4

0
C

u
m

m
in

s
 S

a
le

s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.1
0

 
F

ilt
e
rs

 f
o
r 

T
V

 T
ru

c
k
s
 U

n
it
s
 1

3
9

, 
1
4
0

4
8

3
4

1
D

a
rr

a
g
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
/T

o
o
l 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

5
.5

2
 

S
a
w

 B
la

d
e
 f

o
r 

W
a
lk

 B
e
h
in

d
 S

a
w

4
8

3
4

2
D

a
ta

M
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
2

.3
8

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 O
ff

ic
e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
8

3
4

3
D

ig
iK

e
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
9

0
.9

1
 

C
o
lo

r 
T

o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
, 

T
e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
 E

n
d
 P

la
te

, 
R

F
 C

a
b
le

s
, 
C

o
n
n

 R
c
p
t,
 

S
c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r 

S
lo

ts
, 
J
u
m

p
e
r 

R
o
u
n
d
s
, 
D

C
/D

C
 1

2
 V

 C
o
n
v
e
rt

e
r,

 F
e
rr

u
le

s
, 
C

o
n
n

 

T
e
rm

in
a
ls

, 
D

b
l 
C

o
a
te

d
 T

a
p
e
, 
C

o
n

n
 T

e
rm

 E
n
d
 P

la
te

s
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

 H
o
ld

e
rs

, 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 

E
n
d
 B

ra
c
k
e
ts

, 
M

a
rk

in
g
s
 1

-1
0
, 
M

o
n
o
 J

a
c
k
s
, 
M

o
n
o
 P

lu
g
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
8

3
4

4
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

a
ta

 F
o
rm

s
 o

f 
M

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

.7
5

 
D

a
ta

 F
o
rm

s
 -

 1
0
1

 -
 E

C
S

 &
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

4
8

3
4

5
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
8

,4
9

1
.6

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

H
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
T

P
, 
S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n

4
8

3
4

6
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,1
0

5
.3

2
 

4
th

 Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

P
e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 
S

a
m

p
le

s

4
8

3
4

7
E

v
a
n
s
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
9

3
.5

8
 

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 1
5
 H

P
 A

e
ra

to
rs

4
8

3
4

8
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
0

.0
0

 A
n
a
lo

g
 I
N

 M
o
d
u
le

s
, 
4
-S

lo
t 
B

a
s
e
, 
A

C
 I
n
/A

C
 O

u
tp

u
t 
- 

L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
8

3
4

9
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
.8

8
 S

h
ip

 L
o

a
n
e
r 

b
a
c
k
 t
o
 C

U
E

S

4
8

3
5

0
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
4

.1
9

 
T

R
C

 V
ia

ls
, 
V

it
e
x
, 
M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
P

e
tr

i 
D

is
h
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

4
8

3
5

1
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
4

.1
1

 
F

la
t 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
1
2
, 
O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 &

 T
ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n
 U

n
it
 1

4
8

4
8

3
5

2
F

o
rr

e
s
te

r 
H

e
a
t 
&

 A
ir
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
2

.4
9

 
H

e
a
te

r 
#
2
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
8

3
5

3
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
6

.4
4

 
S

u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
 -

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
8

3
5

4
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
1

1
.0

8
 

2
 T

o
n
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 p

lu
s
 2

 E
m

p
ti
e
s

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

3
5

5
H

a
y
n
e
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
0

.0
0

 
L
e
v
e
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
- 

S
C

A
D

A

4
8

3
5

6
H

C
I

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
6

.4
1

 
M

o
v
e
d
 P

h
o
n
e

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
8

3
5

7
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
e
t 
a

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,9

0
6

.4
5

 
In

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
 L

L
C

 C
o
n
d
e

m
n
a
ti
o
n
, 
S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t,
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
R

e
ta

in
e
r

4
8

3
5

8
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

.7
7

 
M

y
s
ti
k
 G

re
a
s
e
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
 #

1
4
4

4
8

3
5

9
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

2
8

.6
5

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
R

e
n
ta

l 
W

a
rd

 3
, 
C

h
ip

p
in

g
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

&
 B

it
s
 W

a
rd

 1

4
8

3
6

0
H

u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

F
L
 C

h
ro

n
ic

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 P

e
rm

it
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 
4

th
 Q

tr

4
8

3
6

1
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

8
1

.0
6

 
1
2
-P

a
c
k
 S

e
a
l 
G

u
a
rd

, 
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 G

u
n
, 
F

re
ig

h
t;
 1

 1
/4

" 
F

it
ti
n
g
 U

n
it
 1

4
3

4
8

3
6

2
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
R

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

.0
0

 
N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k

4
8

3
6

3
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
0

.0
0

 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

1
/1

2
- 

1
1
/1

9
/1

9
 

4
8

3
6

4
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
9

.7
5

 
U

n
it
 1

0
0

 O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
; 

U
n
it
 1

1
0

 B
ra

k
e
 J

o
b
; 
O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 U

n
it
 1

1
0

4
8

3
6

5
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
7

4
.4

3
 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
K

n
e
e
 B

o
o
ts

, 
R

a
in

 S
u
it
s
, 
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 S

w
iv

e
l 
J
o
in

4
8

3
6

6
M

it
c
h
's

 T
ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

.1
8

 
F

la
t 
- 

K
u

b
o
ta

 T
ra

c
k
h
o
e

4
8

3
6

7
O

v
e
rb

e
y
, 
S

tr
ig

e
l,
 B

o
y
d
 e

t 
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
2

.5
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

e
fi
n
e
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 A

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t

4
8

3
6

8
P

. 
I.
 R

o
o

fi
n
g
 &

 H
o
m

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
0

.0
0

 
P

a
tc

h
e
d
 R

o
o
f 

L
e
a

k
 a

ro
u
n
d
 V

e
n
t 
P

ip
e

4
8

3
6

9
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.1
8

 
1

0
/2

4
/1

9
 R

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 L

u
n

c
h

4
8

3
7

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
5

.2
9

 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S

p
e
a
k
e
rs

, 
P

e
n
s
, 
3
" 

B
in

d
e
rs

, 
D

e
s
k
to

p
 T

ra
y
s
, 

D
e
s
k
 P

a
d
, 
F

o
ld

e
rs

, 
P

u
s
h
 P

in
s
, 
B

u
lle

ti
n
 B

o
a
rd

, 
T

is
s
u
e
s
, 
B

o
o
k
e
n
d
s
, 
W

in
d
e
x
, 

C
o
m

e
t,
 M

a
g
ic

 E
ra

s
e
rs

4
8

3
7

1
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

.8
5

 
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 1

4
8

3
7

2
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
1

.5
7

 
S

e
a
l 
K

it
, 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 O
il,

 L
a
b

o
r 

- 
B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

5

4
8

3
7

3
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
4

.5
5

 
H

o
s
e
 w

/L
o

c
k
e
r 

L
u
g
s
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
1

4
8

3
7

4
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

7
0

.5
7

 
B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

6
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 2

 P
w

r 
S

te
e
ri

n
g
 H

o
s
e
s
, 
O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
, 

G
re

a
s
e
d
 &

 

W
a
s
h
e
d

4
8

3
7

5
S

a
fe

ty
-K

le
e
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
6

.3
0

 
S

o
rb

e
n
t 
W

id
e
 1

5
0
' -

 O
il 

ra
g
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 

4
8

3
7

6
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,7

6
9

.1
7

 
2
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
s
, 
1
 S

id
e
w

a
lk

 -
 W

a
rd

 1
; 
H

a
u
lin

g
 S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l

4
8

3
7

7
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
4

.8
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 &

 O
p
s

4
8

3
7

8
T

 &
 T

 E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
7

.8
3

 
1
0
' P

re
s
s
u
re

 H
o
s
e
 -

 C
a
rw

a
s
h

4
8

3
7

9
T

C
 P

ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
1

5
.4

2
 

B
ill

 M
a
ile

r 
In

s
e
rt

s
 -

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

4
8

3
8

0
T

ri
-S

ta
te

 T
ru

c
k
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

6
6

.4
2

 
U

n
it
 1

1
3

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 B
ra

k
e
 S

w
it
c
h
, 
C

o
rr

e
c
t 
D

a
ta

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 
R

e
e
l 
- 

P
a
rt

s
 &

 L
a
b

o
r

4
8

3
8

1
T

u
rn

e
r 

H
o
ld

in
g
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
3

.2
4

 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 J

u
g
s
 &

 C
a
p
s

4
8

3
8

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
1

5
.6

4
 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
8

3
8

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
0

4
.3

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 -
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

4
8

3
8

4
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
.9

3
 

U
n
it
 1

3
4

 -
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
8

3
8

5
W

ie
s
e
 U

S
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
3

.0
5

 
F

o
rk

lif
t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 O
il,

 G
re

a
s
e
, 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
L
a
b

o
r

4
8

3
8

6
W

ill
ia

m
s
 S

c
o
ts

m
a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
0

5
.7

6
 

O
ff

ic
e
 T

ra
ile

r 
R

e
n
ta

l

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
8

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
2

3
.4

1
 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 -
 C

o
rk

y
's

 L
u
n

c
h
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
S

c
re

e
n
s
, 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 D
a
ta

 B
o
o
k
s
, 

IN
D

E
E

D
 J

o
b
 A

d
s

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

3
8

7
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

9

4
8

3
8

8
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

9

4
8

3
8

9
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.0
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
-P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/1

9

4
8

3
9

0
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.6
4

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/1

9

4
8

3
9

1
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 3
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

9

A
F

-2
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

9

P
R

-2
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
2

,0
4

9
.1

6
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

9

N
A

T
-2

4
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,7
0

6
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

9

4
8

3
9

2
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

.8
8

 
T

O
W

 -
 U

n
it
 9

3

4
8

3
9

3
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
5

.0
4

 
G

re
a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g

4
8

3
9

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
4

7
.9

8
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

lv
'd

 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
8

3
9

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

ill
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
7

.0
1

 
M

a
s
te

r 
P

a
d

 L
o
c
k
s
 f

o
r 

L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s
; 
2
 x

 R
e
c
ip

ro
c
a
ti
n
g
 B

la
d
e
s

4
8

3
9

6
A

T
&

T
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
5

6
.0

7
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

1
1
/5

 -
 1

2
/4

; 
M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

4
8

3
9

7
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

2
7

.3
4

 
D

a
ta

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
8

3
9

8
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

2
,3

7
9

.1
0

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 O

c
to

b
e

r

4
8

3
9

9
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

4
0

0
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

4
8

4
0

1
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
6

.5
0

 
4
 C

e
ll 

M
o
d
e
m

s
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 O

m
n
i 
- 

S
C

A
D

A

4
8

4
0

2
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
9

.8
1

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 A

lu
m

in
u
m

 T
ie

s
, 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 L
o
o

p
 C

a
p

4
8

4
0

3
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,2
2

5
.7

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 

5
-M

i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t,

 T
ra

m
m

e
l 

E
s
ta

te
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
, 
5

-M
i 
G

a
te

, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r,

 C
h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

R
ix

ie
 H

w
y
 

1
6
1
, 

M
id

S
ta

te
, 

H
ill

 L
a
k
e
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 J

u
d
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 4

6
th

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s
 R

o
a
d

4
8

4
0

4
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
 3

0
,4

4
2

.0
0

 
F

ib
re

g
la

s
s
 F

lo
a
t 
A

s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
, 
M

o
o
ri

n
g
 S

p
ri
n

g
s
, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 H

o
o
k
s
 -

 W
h
 O

a
k
 F

lo
o
d
 

D
a
m

a
g
e
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
8

4
0

5
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
8

.0
0

 
O

u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

s
, 
In

p
u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

s
, 
8
 A

n
a
lo

g
 I
n

 M
o
d
u
le

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
8

4
0

6
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
3

.4
4

 
P

o
ta

s
s
iu

m
 I
o
d
a

te
 -

 L
a
b

4
8

4
0

7
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,8
4

4
.7

6
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

9

4
8

4
0

8
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
1

.4
7

 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 H

e
a
te

r

4
8

4
0

9
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,5

9
2

.3
9

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
t.
 C

y
c
le

 9
 &

 E
O

M

4
8

4
1

0
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
te

e
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
4

.0
0

 
A

n
g
le

s
 &

 F
la

t 
E

x
p
a
n
d

e
d
 M

e
ta

l 
- 

V
a
c
C

o
n
 W

o
rk

 B
e
n
c
h
e
s

4
8

4
1

1
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
3

.8
6

 
S

to
ra

g
e
 B

in
s
, 
S

te
e
l 
B

ra
id

e
d
 C

a
b
le

, 
C

a
b

le
 T

ie
s
, 
A

b
ra

s
iv

e
 D

is
c
s
, 
D

is
c
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 H
e
a
t 

S
h
ri
n

k
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
tr

ip
, 
H

e
a

t 
G

u
n

4
8

4
1

2
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
3

.7
7

 
G

re
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

V
a
c
C

o
n
 P

o
n
y
 M

o
to

rs

4
8

4
1

3
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
3

.8
2

 
T

im
e
 M

a
rk

 3
-P

h
 M

o
n
it
o
r 

- 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
8

4
1

4
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 c

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,7
7

8
.7

0
 

F
ly

g
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 C
o
u
n
ts

 M
a
s
s
ie

 P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
2
0
1

9
 I
te

m

4
8

4
1

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 1

1
/2

0
- 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
 

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
8

4
1

6
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

3
.9

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 U

n
it
 #

9
3

/N
e
u
tr

a
l 
S

a
fe

ty
, 
T

ra
n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 F

lu
id

, 
T

e
m

p
 S

e
n
s
o
r,

 I
n
ta

k
e
 

M
a
n
if
o
ld

, 
L
a

b
o
r;

  
U

n
it
 #

9
4

/ 
O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
rs

 &
 W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s

4
8

4
1

7
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
9

.1
8

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

 F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
&

 L
a
b

4
8

4
1

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
0

 
T

ig
e
r 

T
a
ils

 -
 U

n
it
s
 1

4
1

, 
1
4
2

, 
1
4
3

, 
1
4
4

4
8

4
1

9
L
a
b
o

ra
to

ry
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

.8
9

 
C

E
M

 M
ic

ro
w

a
v
e
 L

a
tc

h
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 -
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

4
8

4
2

0
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
8

4
2

1
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,8
7

9
.0

2
 

F
e
rn

c
o
- 

W
a
rd

 1
, 
F

a
s
t 
D

ry
in

g
 C

o
n

c
re

te
, 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 R

is
e
rs

 &
 R

in
g
s

4
8

4
2

2
M

a
rc

 W
ilk

in
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
E

x
a
m

 A
u
th

o
ri
z
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

4
8

4
2

3
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 6
8

,7
7

0
.9

8
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

4
8

4
2

4
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

9
,5

1
0

.7
6

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
F

L
T

P
 C

S
&

E
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 

E
a
s
t,
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
D

ix
ie

, 
3
9

2
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
8
0

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

L
a
n

s
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 

L
a

g
o

o
n

, 
G

a
llo

w
a

y
/M

a
y
b

e
lli

n
e

, 
I-

4
4

0
 I

n
d

 P
a

rk
, 

H
w

y
 1

0
7

 P
S

, 
M

a
ry

la
n

d
 P

la
c
e

, 

P
in

e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
3

8
1
2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 

G
a
te

, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 

B
e
th

a
n
y
 &

 E
d
m

o
n
d
s
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 T

ra
ile

r

4
8

4
2

5
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
0

.5
1

 
R

is
e
r 

&
 C

o
n

e
/W

a
rd

 1
; 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
, 
D

o
g
h
o
u

s
e
 C

o
n
e

4
8

4
2

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
2

.3
1

 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 P
ri
n
te

r 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e

4
8

4
2

7
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

.8
5

 
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2

4
8

4
2

8
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
7

.7
0

 
P

V
C

 H
o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
, 
C

o
u
p

le
rs

, 
A

d
a
p
to

rs
, 
R

e
d
 H

o
s
e
 w

/L
o

c
k
e
r 

L
u
g
s

4
8

4
2

9
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,1
8

6
.5

8
 

S
S

E
S

 -
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ru

 1
0
/2

5
/1

9

4
8

4
3

0
S

a
fe

ty
-K

le
e
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
0

.0
5

 
5
5
 G

a
llo

n
 S

te
e
l 
D

ru
m

 &
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 F
e
e

4
8

4
3

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,6

5
3

.1
9

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
C

y
c
le

 4
, 

9
 a

n
d
 E

O
M

4
8

4
3

2
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,1

8
1

.3
9

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 D

lv
'd

 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
8

4
3

3
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

.3
3

 
T

-W
y
e
, 
G

a
s
k
e
te

d
 E

ll 
- 

W
a
rd

 1

4
8

4
3

4
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
0

 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p

4
8

4
3

5
T

a
g
g
a

rt
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

 4
5

,4
2

6
.5

8
 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 B

u
ild

in
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
 -

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 
D

u
e
 -

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

4
8

4
3

6
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.7
4

 
M

o
n
th

 o
f 

J
u
n
e
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
C

h
a
rg

e

4
8

4
3

7
U

n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 N

o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,1
2

4
.5

2
 

B
y
 P

a
s
s
 P

u
m

p
 P

a
lm

 S
tr

e
e
t 
J
o
b

4
8

4
3

8
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

4
8

4
3

9
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
8

4
4

0
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,2
8

9
.3

5
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 t
o

 T
w

o
 P

in
e
 L

a
n
d
fi
ll

1
,4

3
4

,5
6

9
.0

5
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/1

0
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
1

9
,4

6
7

.5
6

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

1
/2

4
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
2

3
,6

9
0

.3
7

 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

N
o

v
e
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

3
,7

1
0

.9
3

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

A
D

F
A

-6
 M

o
n
th

 I
n
te

re
s
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n
t

1
4

5
,4

1
3

.8
5

$
  

  
  

F
o
r 

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1

6
 L

o
a
n

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

6
9

9
,4

6
4

.2
9

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,7

6
6

,3
1

6
.0

5
$

  
 

  

P
a
g
e
 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
2
4

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
6
3
,9

7
4
.8

5
$
  
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
7
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
h
ill

s
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

V
V

0
2
5

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

6
3
5
,4

8
9
.4

4
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
6
 &

 #
1
7
-F

in
a
l 
fo

r 
W

e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
5
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
h
ill

s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

6
9
9
,4

6
4
.2

9
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
1
/1

/2
0
1
9

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

M
o
n
th

ly
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

1
1
/6

/2
0
1
9

1
3
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/6

1
1
/8

/2
0
1
9

1
1
9
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 o

n
 1

1
/1

0
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

1
/1

2

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

2
9
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/1

2
 &

 1
1
/1

4

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
1
9

5
5
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/2

0

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

1
2
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 o

n
 1

1
/2

4
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

1
/2

6

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
1
9

4
5
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 1

1
/2

5
 &

 1
1
/2

7

1
,7

1
9
,2

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for November 2019. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 

VESTAL STREET SEWER RELOCATION 
 

Halff + Marlar, on behalf of North Little Rock Wastewater, received bids for the “Vestal Street 

Sewer Relocation” on Tuesday, December 3, 2019 at 10:00 AM. 
 

The only bid received was submitted by Diamond Construction Co., Inc. of North Little Rock, 

Arkansas in the amount of $324,895.00.  The engineer’s estimate for this project was 

$315,563.00.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

Funds for this project will come from the Emergency Relocations item in the 2019 Budget which 

includes $300,000, and the balance will come from general revenues 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Vestal Street Sewer Relocation project to 

Diamond Construction Co., Inc., of North Little Rock, Arkansas, in the amount of 

$324,895.00. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
 

CAMP ROBINSON ROAD SANITARY SEWER RELOCATION 
 

Thomas Engineering Company, on behalf of North Little Rock Wastewater, received bids for 

the “Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer Relocation” on Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at 

10:00 AM. 
 

Gene Summers Construction, Inc. is low bidder at $76,658.80.  The engineer’s estimate for 

this project was $55,705.00.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

The 2019 Budget includes $75,000 for this project. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Camp Robinson Road Sanitary Sewer 

Relocation project to Gene Summers Construction, Inc. of Maumelle, Arkansas, in the 

amount of $76,658.80. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

  
 

 

(7) 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2020 
 
 

The Utility received an invoice for the 2020 Workers’ Compensation Insurance in the amount 

of $76,911.  The amount paid for 2019 was $76,544. The National Council on Compensation 

Insurance Rates for our payroll classes remained basically the same as 2019.  Our 

experience rating went from 1.65 to 1.46, which is an 11.5% decrease.  We did not qualify for 

the volume discount for 2020 which is based on our cumulative loss ratio. The numbers of 

claims for the three years considered in the ratio are listed below.  An amount of $80,000 is 

included in the draft 2020 budget.    

 

 2016 – 17 claims 

 2017 – 11 claims 

 2018 –   7 claims 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of 

$76,911 

 
 
 
  






